# The County of Santa Cruz Integrated Community Health Center Commission

**Minute Taker: Mary Olivares** 

Minutes of the meeting held March 1, 2022.

TELECOMMUNICATION MEETING: Microsoft Teams Meeting - or call-in number 831-454-2222: Meeting Code: 850702.

Attendance	
Christina Berberich	Chair
Len Finocchio	Vice Chair
Caitlin Brune	Member at Large
Rahn Garcia	Member
Dinah Phillips	Member
Marco Martinez-Galarce	Member
David Willis	Member
Gidget Martinez	Member
Kim "Coach" Campbell	Member
Amy Peeler	County of Santa Cruz, Chief of Clinic Services
Raquel Ramírez Ruiz	County of Santa Cruz, Senior Health Services Manager
Julian Wren	County of Santa Cruz, Admin. Services Manager
Mary Olivares	County of Santa Cruz, Admin Aide
Meeting Commenced at 3:13 pm and	

# Meeting Commenced at 3:13 pm and Concluded at 4:28 pm

Excused/Absent:

Absent: Ardella Davies Absent: Michelle Morton

1. Welcome/Introductions

Introductions were done at this time. Commission members welcomed new commission member Kim "Coach" Campbell and new Health Services Agency Director, Monica Morales.

2. Oral Communications:

## 3. February 1, 2022, Meeting Minutes - Action item

Review of February 1, 2022, Meeting Minutes – Recommended for Approval. Caitlin moved to accept minutes as presented. Dinah second, and the rest of the members present were all in favor.

#### 4. Quality Management Committee Update

Raquel reported that peer review had met and that they will be going back to chart review parties due to the low rate of chart reviews being received back from audit from our providers. Raquel also presented the Patient Satisfaction Survey results. She stated the survey was done in December and you must have had a visit in the past two months to receive the texted-out survey that had six questions. Raquel presented results from each individual clinic.

### 5. Social Justice

Caitlin stated there were excellent programs on KQSD on black history month, and next month she will bring another focus question to the commission. Julian stated they are starting to work on a staff training that is through the National Compadres Network, La Cultura Cura it is an overview training on the indigenous culturally. Julian stated they had their first meeting today and he will report back at future meetings on this topic. Amy also reported on the Staff Equity Committee. She stated they will be hiring a contractor to set it up until we hire our own Equity Officer, hopefully by late summer.

#### 6. Financial Update

Julian reported that the proposed first budget had been submitted and we are due to do another fee schedule review, he will report back on these items. Julian also reported on the following items:

- **Estimate Accruals:** This report is through 1/31/22 and currently we are projecting to be close as to what we estimated at the beginning of the year.
- **Position updates:** Julian stated we added quite a few positions from ARPA Funding. We are currently in the process of hiring for these vacancies.
- Days in AR: This function is on how quickly we process claims to get reimbursement. He stated we
  generally want to be under 60 days and are currently maintaining 48 days.
- Charges over 90-days: We want the percentage to be low we are currently below 35.4 percent.

<ul> <li>Charge Review Days: We want to keep this at 30 days or under we are currently at 30.2.</li> </ul>		
7. CEO/COVID-19 Update		
Amy reported that COVID cases and hospitalizations are decreasing. Amy all Officer regarding hiring practices and she will report back next month on this		
Next Meeting: April 5, 2022, 3:00 pm - 5:00 pm Microsoft Teams Meeting: 1080 Emeline, Santa Cruz, CA		
☐ Minutes approved(Signature of Board Chair or Co-Chair)	/ / (Date)	